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Mindy Nguyen <mindy.nguyen@lacity.org>

Fwd: FW: Millennium hearing extended 
1 message

Planning CPC <cpc@lacity.org> Mon, Oct 19, 2020 at 12:39 PM
To: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.Nguyen@lacity.org>

FYI- 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: historysoul@earthlink.net <historysoul@earthlink.net> 
Date: Wed, Oct 14, 2020 at 4:57 PM 
Subject: FW: Millennium hearing extended 
To: Planning CPC <cpc@lacity.org> 

------ Forwarded Message 
From: "historysoul@earthlink.net" <historysoul@earthlink.net> 
Date: Wed, 14 Oct 2020 11:19:58 -0700 
To: <cecilia.lamas@lacity.org> 
Conversation: Millennium hearing extended 
Subject: Millennium hearing extended 

Good morning Ms. Lamas. 

Since it appears there will be a continuance of the Hollywood Center matter, would the original
document I sent you be accepted as a single document? 
As you know, 10 pages were uploaded by separate neighbors to make sure the entire document made
it, but they are out of order and not all there. 

Please let me know. 

Thanks again. 

------ End of Forwarded Message 
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